10/08/2023, 12:12 Gmail - Fwd: Please quote (Our Ref. WB-104909)

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: Please quote (Our Ref. WB-104909)

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 10 August 2023 at 12:10
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>, Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>, Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>, Janine Gill
<janine.gill@vmsecure.me.uk>

Hi, please send a quotation to Ludmila at Bercu (CID6510) for 1x MAX-250TM (0110435) from Viamed.

Thank you, Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <ludmila@bercu.be>

Date: Thu, 10 Aug 2023 at 11:48

Subject: Re: Please quote (Our Ref. WB-104909)
To: <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Dear Ryan,

Thank you for your reply.

Please inform approximately trabsport costs for piece to belgium.
Thank you.

Ludmila

From: Ryan Swaine
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Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:18 PM

To: ludmila@bercu.be

Subject: Re: Please quote (Our Ref. WB-104909)

Dear Ludmilla

Thank you very much for your email.

Our sister company Viamed has the MAX-250TM available from stock, it would be best handled by them. Please find the distributor pricing below:
MAX-250TM - pn. 0110435 = EUR €88.40 each EXW

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you would like me to organise a quotation or proforma with the delivered costs.

Best regards
Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Wed, 9 Aug 2023 at 13:03, <ludmila@bercu.be> wrote:
Dear Sir,

Please quot for sensor Max-250TM Oxygen Sensor wiht 3 pin connector :

https://www.maxtec.com/product/sensing/oxygen-sensors/max-250tm/
Thank you for your soon reply.

Kind regards

Ludmila

L.Popovitch

BERCU nv
Noordschippersdok 13
2060 Antwerp
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